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We Manage Local Government Boundaries, Evaluate Municipal Services, and Protect Agriculture

September 24, 2012

October 1, 2012

Agenda Item No. 5¢ (Consent/Action)

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Kathy Mabry, Commission Secretary

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting on August 6, 2012

A. Discussion and Recommendation

Attached are summary minutes prepared for the Commission’s Regular Meeting on
August 6, 2012. Staff recommends approval.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy Mabry

Commission Secretary

Attachmentasstated

Lewis Chilton, Chair
Councilmember, Town of Yountville

Joan Bennett, Commissioner
Councilmember, City of American Canyon

Juliana Inman, Alternate Commissioner
Councilmember, City of Napa

Brad Wagenknecht, Vice Chair
County of Napa Supervisor, 1st District

Bill Dodd, Commissioner
County of Napa Supervisor, 4th District

Mark Luce, Alternate Commissioner
County of Napa Supervisor, 2nd District

Brian J. Kelly, Commissioner
Representative of the General Public

Gregory Rodeno, Alternate Commissioner
Representative of the General Public

Keene Simonds
Excecntive Officer
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